Kim Browning

From: no-reply-sparkgoodgrants@es.relay.walmart.com on behalf of Spark Good Grants Team
<no-reply-sparkgoodgrants@es.relay.walmart.com>

Sent: Saturday, July 19, 2025 10:23 AM

To: Kathryn Nicola

Cc: Kim Browning

Subject: Spark Good Local Grant — It is time to set up your payment

Spark Good Local Grant to Facility #1252 Status Update — Application ID 92047446
Dear Kathryn,

Congratulations! Your Spark Good Local Grant request to Facility #1252 for DOUGLAS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE, in the
amount of $5000 has been recommended for approval.

Next, you must set up your organization's banking information to receive electronic payment through JP Morgan. You
have 21 days to set up payment through this link. Walmart does not store, transmit or process your banking
information. You will receive funds electronically.

To ensure a smooth payment setup, here are some helpful tips:

e Organization Legal Name or DBA Name: Confirm that the legal name or DBA name of your organization
matches the name listed on your bank account. It should also match the name on this grant application.

e Account and Routing Numbers: Double check there are no extra spaces or zeros at the end of account number
you enter. The numbers should exactly match what is listed on the bottom of a check.

e Refer to this Payment Setup Guide or How To Video for detailed payment setup instructions.

e Failure to setup payment in 21 days will result in the grant being rejected.

If you have any further questions or concerns, please don't hesitate to reach out to sparkgoodsupport@walmart.com

Thank you for continuing to Spark Good.
Spark Good Team

* Please note Spark Good Local Grants are disbursed through JP Morgan. This is separate from the PayPal information
you may have provided as part of the Deed verification. PayPal Giving Fund (PPGF) will disburse any Spark Good
Matching Grants for associate giving and/or volunteerism.



